
Profit Corporation

KERB INC
KERB LOCAL & LONG DISTANCE MOVERS
3908 NE 125TH ST   
SEATTLE, WA 98125-4632

Unified Business ID #: 604517677
 Business ID #: 001

Location: 0001

 Issue Date: Feb 07, 2020

LICENSING RESTRICTIONS:
Not licensed to hire minors without a Minor Work Permit.

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE - ACTIVE
TAX REGISTRATION - ACTIVE

REGISTERED TRADE NAMES:
KERB LOCAL & LONG DISTANCE MOVERS

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE - ACTIVE

UBI: 604517677 001 0001

KERB INC
KERB LOCAL & LONG DISTANCE
MOVERS
3908 NE 125TH ST   
SEATTLE, WA 98125-4632

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE -
ACTIVE
INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE - ACTIVE
TAX REGISTRATION - ACTIVE
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From: Val Nimirenco
To: Remfrey, Patrick (UTC)
Subject: Re: New L&I Account ID 817,773-00 for Business KERB LOCAL & LONG DISTANCE MOV
Date: Friday, February 14, 2020 12:01:47 PM

On Thu, Feb 13, 2020 at 6:01 PM <pajb235@lni.wa.gov> wrote:

Dear Employer,

I have processed the Business License Application (BLA) you submitted and opened your
workers’ compensation insurance account.

Here’s your information:
•   Business name: KERB LOCAL & LONG DISTANCE MOV
•   Scheduled date of first
hire: 03/01/2020

•   Account ID: 817,773-00
•   Experience Factor: 1.0000
•   First quarterly report due: April 30, 2020 for hours worked in Jan-Feb-Mar 2020

Risk
Class Risk Class Name Hourly

Rate
Employee Hourly

Deduction
6907-01 Moving/Storage Hshld Furnishgs 1.9670 0.42445

What are my next steps?

 1. Watch the mail for your official Rate Notice, welcome letter, PAC Code, and
required workplace posters.

 2. Get ready to report your workers’ hours and pay premiums online every quarter.

Create your My L&I account
You will need your Account ID (listed above), UBI number, and PAC code to set up
your online account. Employers typically complete their quarterly reports within 10
minutes because we auto-calculate premiums due. If you need help setting up your
online access call 360-902-4817.

Add these quarterly filing due dates to your calendar: January 31, April 30, July
31, and October 31.

If an outside accountant, payroll, or leasing company will be filing and paying for
you, complete and send back an Authorization to Access on Behalf of Employer Form
so we can allow them online access.

No worker hours to report? You are required to file a report every quarter. If we do
not receive your ‘Zero Hour’ report by the deadline, our system will automatically
send you an estimated premium and charge you a late fee penalty and any applicable
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